
 

 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny 

Sub-Committee (Special) AGENDA 
 
 

DATE: 

 

Wednesday 19 September 2012 

 

TIME: 

 

7.30 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Room 6, 

Harrow Civic Centre 

 
 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chairman: 

 

Councillor Krishna James  

 

  Councillors: 

 
Victoria Silver 
Ben Wealthy 
 

Mrs Vina Mithani (VC) 
Simon Williams 
 

  
 

 
 

 

Reserve Members: 

 
1. Jerry Miles 
2. Kairul Kareema Marikar 
3. Zarina Khalid 
 

1. Barry Macleod-Cullinane 
2. Mrs Lurline Champagnie OBE 
 

  
 

 

Advisers: 

 
Julian Maw Harrow LINk 
Dr Nicholas Robinson Harrow Local Medical Committee 
   

 

Contact:  Nicola Fletcher, Democratic & Electoral Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8416 8050    E-mail:  nicola.fletcher@harrow.gov.uk 
 



 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Sub-Committee - 19 September 2012 

 AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Sub-Committee; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 

16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution. 
 

4. SHAPING A HEALTHIER FUTURE FOR HARROW   (Pages 1 - 46) 
 
 Presentation from NHS NW London. 

 
 

 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
 



Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 h
e

a
lt

h
c

a
re

 

fo
r 

tw
o

 m
il

li
o

n
 p

e
o

p
le

 

in
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s

t 
L

o
n

d
o

n

H
a
rr

o
w

 1
9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

Agenda Item 4 
Pages 1 to 46 

1



S
li

d
e
 2

B
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

2
C

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

3
V

is
io

n

4
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 v

is
io

n
?

5
W

h
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 f

iv
e

 m
a

jo
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

ls
 b

e
?

6
F

in
a

l 
th

o
u

g
h

ts

C
o
n
te

n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

1 2 3 4 5 6

2



S
li

d
e
 3

T
h
e
 N

H
S

 i
n
 

N
W

 L
o
n
d
o
n

3



S
li

d
e
 4

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

A
g
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
e
a
s
e

C
li

n
ic

a
l

C
lin

ic
a
l 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
s
 

a
n
d

d
ru

g
s

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
S

a
v
e
 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
t

!
!

!
!

T
h
e
 N

H
S

 i
n
 N

W
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 i
s
 

fa
c
in

g
s
e

ri
o

u
s
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s

4



S
li

d
e
 5

O
u

r 
v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
c
a

re

L
o

c
a
li
s
e
d

1

C
e
n

tr
a
li
s
e
d

2

In
te

g
ra

te
d

3

5



S
li

d
e
 6

W
o
rl
d
 c

la
s
s
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 c
a

re
 

o
u
ts

id
e
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l

G
P

6



S
li

d
e
 7

E
m

p
o

w
e

rm
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
lf

-c
a

re

A
c

c
e

s
s

, 
c

o
n

v
e

n
ie

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
n

e
s

s

C
a
re

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 m

u
lt

i-
d

is
c
ip

li
n

a
ry

 c
a
re

 d
e
li
v
e
ry

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

Q
u

a
lit

y
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
 

o
u
ts

id
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l

1 2 3 4

7



S
li

d
e
 8

D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

v
is

io
n
 w

ill
 .
..

C
e
n

tr
a
li
s
e

 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

s
e

n
io

r 
d

o
c
to

rs

 
S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 

s
k
ill

s
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le

L
o

c
a
li
s
e
 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 s

e
lf
-c

a
re

 
Im

p
ro

v
e

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

w
it
h

 L
T

C
s

 
 

8



S
li

d
e
 9

S
a
v
e
 

liv
e

s

D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

v
is

io
n
 w

ill
 .
..

In
te

g
ra

te

 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 

re
d

u
c
e

 e
rr

o
rs

 
R

e
d

u
c
e

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

im
p

ro
v
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n 
 

9



S
li

d
e
 1

0

H
o

m
e

G
P

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

C
a

re
 n

e
tw

o
rk

H
e

a
lt

h
 c

e
n

tr
e

L
o

c
a

l 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l

M
a
jo

r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l

E
le

c
ti

v
e
 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l

S
p

e
c
ia

li
s
t 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 v

is
io

n
 f
ro

m
 

e
ig

h
t

s
e
tt
in

g
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

10



S
li

d
e
 1

1

D
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 

c
a
re

 o
u
ts

id
e
 

o
f
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 

11



S
li

d
e
 1

2

L
o
c
a
l 
h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

 
Q

u
ic

k
e

r 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 j
o

in
e

d
 u

p
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

a
n

d
s
o

c
ia

l
c
a

re

 
A

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
s
k
ill

s

 
O

u
tp

a
ti
e

n
ts

, 
te

s
ts

/ 
d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti
c
s

 
B

ri
n

g
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r

 
B

e
tt

e
r 

n
u

rs
in

g
, 

th
e

ra
p

y
 a

n
d

 

re
h

a
b

ili
ta

ti
o

n

 
U

rg
e

n
t 
c
a

re

L
o

c
a

l 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l

5

12



S
li

d
e
 1

3

U
rg

e
n

t 
c
a

re
 c

e
n

tr
e

s

2
4

 h
o

u
rs

 a
 d

a
y
 s

e
v
e

n
 

d
a
y
s
 a

 w
e
e
k

S
e
e
 a

n
d
 t
re

a
t 
in

 f
o
u
r 

h
o

u
rs

L
e

d
 b

y
 G

P
s
 a

n
d

 n
u

rs
e

s
L

in
k
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 l
ik

e
 N

H
S

 ‘
1

1
1

’

H
a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
e
s
ts

 a
n
d
 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

c
lin

ic
ia

n
s

*
*

*
*

*

13



S
li

d
e
 1

4

T
h

e
 k

in
d

 o
f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 u

rg
e

n
t 

c
a

re
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 t
re

a
t 
in

c
lu

d
e

:

Il
ln

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

ju
ri
e

s
 

(w
it
h

 n
o

 o
v
e

rn
ig

h
t 
s
ta

y
)

X
-r

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

te
s
ts

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 
m

in
o
r 

fr
a

c
tu

re
s
 (

b
re

a
k
s
)

S
im

p
le

 a
n

a
e

s
th

e
s
ia

 f
o

r 

w
o

u
n

d
 c

lo
s
u

re

D
ra

in
a

g
e

 o
f 

a
b

s
c
e

s
s
e

s
M

in
o

r 
e

a
r,

 n
o

s
e

, 
th

ro
a

t 
 

a
n

d
 e

y
e

 i
n

fe
c
ti
o

n
s

*
*

*
*

*
*

14



S
li

d
e
 1

5

E
le

c
ti
v
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 
W

ill
 d

o
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s

 
M

o
re

 e
a

s
ily

 k
e

p
t 
fr

e
e

 f
ro

m
 i
n

fe
c
ti
o

n
s

 
T

re
a

tm
e

n
ts

 n
o

t 
d

is
ru

p
te

d
 b

y
 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
ie

s
 

 
C

a
n

 b
e

 l
o

c
a

te
d

 w
it
h

in
, 

o
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl
y
 o

f,
 m

a
jo

r 
h

o
s
p

it
a

ls
 

 
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
M

id
d

le
s
e

x
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

a
s
 a

n
 e

le
c
ti
v
e

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l

E
le

c
ti

v
e
 

h
o

s
p

it
a

ls

7

15



S
li

d
e
 1

6

M
a
jo

r 
h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

 
C

o
m

p
le

x
 a

n
d

 u
rg

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

 
C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

 
M

o
re

 s
e

n
io

r 
c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 o

f 

th
e

ti
m

e

 
B

e
tt

e
r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 t

h
a

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

“a
c
u
te
”
h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

M
a
jo

r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

ls

6

16



E
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
o

p
ti
o

n
s

P
re

fe
rr

e
d

 

O
p

ti
o

n
(s

)

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
p

ti
o

n
s

M
il

li
o

n
s

7
-1

5
 

3

L
o

n
g

 L
is

t

A
ll

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 m

u
s
t:

 
D

e
li

v
e
r 

h
ig

h
 

c
li

n
ic

a
l 

q
u

a
li

ty

 
B

e
 d

e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

 

a
n

d
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 
B

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le

M
e
d

iu
m

 L
is

t

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

p
ti

o
n

s
 

u
s
in

g
 f

u
ll

 l
is

t 
o

f 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 c
ri

te
ri

a

S
h

o
rt

 L
is

t

C
o

n
d

u
c

t 
s

p
e

c
if

ic
 

s
e

n
s

it
iv

it
y
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

1
-3

17



S
li

d
e
 1

8

S
u

rg
e
o

n
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 
W

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

 t
h

e
re

 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f
iv

e
 m

a
jo

r 

h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

18



S
li

d
e
 1

9

W
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
 

th
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

b
e
 f
iv

e
 m

a
jo

r 

h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

T
h

re
e

m
a

jo
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

ls
A

b
o

u
t 
8

0
0

to
1

,0
0

0

F
o

u
r

m
a

jo
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

ls
A

b
o

u
t 
6

0
0

to
 7

0
0

F
iv

e
m

a
jo

r 
h

o
s
p

it
a

ls
A

b
o

u
t 
5

0
0

to
 6

0
0

2
3

3

3
1

1

3
2

3

3
2

7

3
9

9

4
0

7

4
0

8

4
9

8

5
7

6

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
M

id
d
le

s
e
x

C
h
e
ls

e
a
 a

n
d
 W

e
s
tm

in
s
te

r

W
e
s
t 

M
id

d
le

s
e
x

E
a
lin

g

S
t 

M
a
ry

s

H
a
m

m
e
rs

m
it
h

H
ill

in
g
d
o
n

C
h
a
ri
n
g
 C

ro
s
s

N
o
rt

h
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

19



S
li

d
e
 2

0

N
o

 N
o

rt
h

w
ic

k
 P

a
rk

N
o

 H
il
li
n

g
d

o
n

N
o

 C
h

e
ls

e
a
 &

 

W
e
s
tm

in
s
te

r

N
o

 C
e
n

tr
a
l 

M
id

d
le

s
e
x

N
o

 S
t 

M
a

ry
’s

 
N

o
 C

h
a
ri

n
g

 C
ro

s
s

N
o

 E
a

li
n

g
N

o
 W

e
s
t 

M
id

d
le

s
e
x

N
o
rt

h
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 H

ill
in

g
d
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 

b
e
 m

a
jo

r 
h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

 d
u
e
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n

<
0
 

m
in

u
te

s

0
-2

 

m
in

u
te

s

2
-4

 

m
in

u
te

s

4
-6

 

m
in

u
te

s

6
-2

3
 

m
in

u
te

s
 

20



S
li

d
e
 2

1

O
P

T
IO

N
 3

T
h

e
 o

th
e

r 
th

re
e

 

m
a

jo
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

ls
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

p
re

a
d

 

e
v
e

n
ly

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

N
W

 L
o

n
d

o
n

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 m
a
jo

r 
h

o
s
p

it
a
l 

N
o
rt

h
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 o
r 

H
ill

in
g
d
o
n

P
o

te
n

ti
a
l 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

m
a

jo
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l 

S
t 

M
a
ry

’s
 o

r 
H

a
m

m
e
rs

m
it
h

C
h
a
ri
n
g
 C

ro
s
s
 o

r 
C

h
e
ls

e
a
 a

n
d
 

W
e

s
tm

in
s
te

r

E
a

lin
g

 o
r 

W
e

s
t 
M

id
d

le
s
e

x
 

21



S
li

d
e
 2

2

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
c

a
re

A
c

c
e

s
s

 t
o

 c
a

re

V
a
lu

e
fo

r
m

o
n

e
y

D
e

li
v

e
ra

b
il

it
y

C
ri
te

ri
a
 f
o
r 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 w

it
h
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

1 5432

22



S
li

d
e
 2

3

H
a
m

m
e
rs

m
it
h
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 

e
x
tr

a
 c

o
s
t

C
o

m
p

lic
a

te
d

 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r

A
llo

w
s
 a

n
 e

x
tr

a
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 

u
n

it
 a

t 
Q

u
e

e
n

 C
h

a
rl
o

tt
e

’s

B
e
tt
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n

*
*

*
*

23



S
li

d
e
 2

4

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
M

id
d
le

s
e
x

S
m

a
lle

s
t 
s
it
e

 i
n

 

N
W

L
o

n
d

o
n

P
a

ti
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 n
e

a
rb

y
 

h
o

s
p

it
a

ls

N
o

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 s

u
rg

e
ry

, 

p
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
s
 a

n
d

 

o
b

s
te

tr
ic

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 

in
 A

&
E

*
*

*
*

24



S
li

d
e
 2

5

O
p
ti
o
n
 A

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n

N
o

rt
h

w
ic

k
 P

a
rk

S
t 

M
a
ry

’s

W
e

s
t 

M
id

d
le

s
e

x

C
h

e
ls

e
a

 &
 

W
e

s
tm

in
s
te

r

 
V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 –

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

e
s
ta

te
 (

W
M

U
H

, 
C

&
W

)

 
B

e
tt

e
r 

p
a

ti
e

n
t 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 

(H
H

, 
S

tM
’s

, 
C

&
W

)

 
E

a
s
ie

s
t 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r

25



S
li

d
e
 2

6

O
p
ti
o
n
 B

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n

N
o

rt
h

w
ic

k
 P

a
rk

S
t 

M
a
ry

’s

W
e

s
t 

M
id

d
le

s
e

x

C
h

a
ri

n
g

 C
ro

s
s
 

 
B

e
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r

 
B

e
 a

 p
o
o
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
e
s
ta

te
s

 
G

iv
e

 w
o

rs
e

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

 
L

e
a

v
e

 t
w

o
 T

ru
s
ts

/h
o

s
p

it
a

ls
 i
n

 d
e

fi
c
it

 
R

e
d

u
c
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
t 

c
h

o
ic

e

26



S
li

d
e
 2

7

O
p
ti
o
n
 C

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n

N
o

rt
h

w
ic

k
 P

a
rk

S
t 

M
a
ry

’s

E
a

lin
g

C
h

e
ls

e
a

 &
 

W
e

s
tm

in
s
te

r

 
G

iv
e

 w
o

rs
e

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 

 
B

e
 a

 p
o
o
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
e
s
ta

te
s

 
L

e
a

v
e

 t
w

o
 T

ru
s
ts

/t
h

re
e

 h
o

s
p

it
a

ls
 i
n

 

d
e

fi
c
it

 
B

e
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r

27



S
li

d
e
 2

8

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 

 
If

 C
h

a
ri
n

g
 C

ro
s
s
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
is

 a
 l
o

c
a

l 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l,
 H

A
S

U
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 
H

A
S

U
s
 a

re
 p

re
fe

ra
b

ly
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 

a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 M

a
jo

r 
T

ra
u

m
a

 U
n

it
s

 
It

 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 H

A
S

U
 a

t 
C

h
a

ri
n

g
 

C
ro

s
s
 m

o
v
e

s
 t
o

 S
t 
M

a
ry

’s
 i
n

 O
p

ti
o

n
 A

 

a
n
d
 O

p
ti
o
n
 C

H
y

p
e

r 
a

c
u

te
 

s
tr

o
k

e
 u

n
it

 

a
t

C
h

a
ri

n
g

 

C
ro

s
s

 

28



S
li

d
e
 2

9

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 

 
It
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
te

rn
 E

y
e
 

m
o

v
e

s
 t
o

 S
t 
M

a
ry

’s
, 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

:

–
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
c
a

re

–
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

–
L

im
it
e

d
 t

ra
v
e

l 
im

p
a

c
t

–
V

a
lu

e
 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

W
e

s
te

rn
 

E
y

e
 

29



S
li

d
e
 3

0

1
:1

 b
ri
e

fi
n

g
s

N
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

W
e
b
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d
ia

T
h

re
e

 l
a

rg
e

 o
p

e
n

 f
o

ru
m

 p
u

b
lic

 e
v
e

n
ts

A
tt
e
n
d
in

g
 p

u
b
lic

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s

C
lin

ic
a

l 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s

F
o

c
u

s
 g

ro
u

p
s
 w

it
h

 h
a

rd
-t

o
-r

e
a

c
h

 g
ro

u
p

s

A
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

W
e

li
s
te

n
e
d

 t
o

 

fe
e
d

b
a
c
k
 a

n
d

 

in
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d

it
 i
n

to
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
.

“

”

“ “ “ “ “““

30



S
li

d
e
 3

1

Q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

J
o

in
t 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

lin
ic

a
l 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 T
e

a
m

 (
N

C
A

T
)

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I
m

p
a

c
t 

R
e

v
ie

w

 
N

H
S

 L
o

n
d

o
n

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
C

lin
ic

a
l 

P
a

n
e

l

O
ff
ic

e
 o

f 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 (

O
G

C
)

 
   

 

31



S
li

d
e
 3

2

F
in

a
l 
th

o
u
g
h
ts

 

 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 a

re
 k

n
o

w
n

 t
o

 w
o

rk

 
P

la
n

s
 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
In

v
e

s
ti
n

g
 i
n

 b
ig

g
e

r,
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
te

a
m

s

 
G

e
tt

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

la
c
e

 i
s
 m

o
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
th

a
n

 g
e

tt
in

g
 t
h

e
re

 

q
u

ic
k
ly

 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 t
im

e
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 

b
e

fo
re

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 h
o

s
p

it
a

ls

32



C
o
n
ta

c
t 
u
s

w
w

w
.h

e
a
lt
h
ie

rn
o
rt

h
w

e
s
tl
o
n
d
o
n
.n

h
s
.u

k

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
@

n
w

.l
o
n
d
o
n
.n

h
s
.u

k

0
8
0
0
 8

8
1
 5

2
0
9

F
re

e
p
o
s
t 
a
d
d
re

s
s
: 

F
R

E
E

P
O

S
T

 S
H

A
P

IN
G

 A
 H

E
A

L
T

H
IE

R
 F

U
T

U
R

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
T

IO
N

(P
le

a
s
e
 w

ri
te

 i
n

 c
a
p

it
a
l 
le

tt
e
rs

, 
a
ll
 o

n
 o

n
e
 l
in

e
. 
N

o
 s

ta
m

p
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

)

33



34

This page is intentionally left blank



Shaping a healthier future Page 1

A summary of our proposals

We look after more than 230,000 people in Harrow and have high expectations for the way patients are 

cared for and the services they receive. NHS staff are totally committed to delivering high-quality care, but 

need to have the right workforce, skills and surroundings to guarantee this for all patients all of the time.

 !"#$%&'!()*+,%,!-./$#,01,2'11$#$!3,1%"30#&,'!,4%##05,%#$,.%6'!(,'3,7$#*,2'18"-)3,10#,-&,30,9#07'2$,:'(:,;-%)'3*,

services consistently. The population is growing and ageing: Harrow has one of the highest proportions of 

those aged 65 and over amongst the boroughs that form the North West London cluster. Older people 

represent a greater demand for care, so this changing population is putting pressure on services. Our out-

01<:0&9'3%),&$#7'"$&,%#$,!03,09$#%3'!(,%&,$11$"3'7$)*,%&,3:$*,&:0-)2,/$+,#$=$"3$2,/*,4%##05>&,#$)%3'7$)*,:'(:,

numbers emergency admissions and use of accident and emergency (A&E). Our facilities are inadequate and 

we are working within an increasingly tight budget.

In response to this, our vision is to: 

 ! Bring care nearer to you so that as much as possible can be delivered close to your home. As part of 
our plans, within three years we will be spending between £17 million and £19 million more per year on 
primary and community care staff, estates and IT in Harrow.

 !  Centralise emergency hospital care,0!30,87$,&9$"'%)'&3,&'3$&,%"#0&&,?@,A0!20!,&0,3:%3,.0#$,
expertise is available more of the time

 !  Incorporate all of this into one co-ordinated system of care so that all the organisations and facilities 
involved in caring for you can deliver high-quality care and an excellent experience, as much of the time 
as possible.

To achieve this we have proposed to:

 ! B$)'7$#,.0#$,&$#7'"$&,0-3&'2$,01,:0&9'3%)&+,")0&$#,30,9$09)$>&,:0.$&

 ! Change some services at the following hospitals – Central Middlesex, Charing Cross, Chelsea and 
@$&3.'!&3$#+,C%)'!(+,4%..$#&.'3:+,4'))'!(20!+,?0#3:5'"6,D%#6+,E3,F%#*>&,%!2,@$&3,F'22)$&$GH

While most healthcare activity would remain where it is now, and all nine NW London hospitals will have 

local hospital services including an urgent care centre and outpatients, the changes proposed would impact 

on some A&E, maternity and paediatric and hyper-acute services at some hospitals in North West London.

Shaping a healthier future 

What the proposals mean for 
Harrow residents 

Between 2 July and 8 October 2012 we are consulting on plans to improve hospital 
and community NHS services in North West London. We want to hear the views of 
as many people as possible about the changes proposed. This document focuses on 
the details of these proposals for Harrow residents. 

35



Shaping a healthier future Page 2

World-class healthcare outside of hospital

The objective of the NHS is to provide the right care at the right time and at the right place for the 

residents of Harrow. From April 2013, Harrow Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG), the organisation led 

by GPs to plan healthcare services in Harrow, will be responsible for ensuring this happens.

How we plan to organise your care outside of hospital

Harrow GPs will work in six health networks, ensuring care is clinically led and consistent across GP practices.

The vision of Harrow CCG

 !""#$%&&'()%*+)+#,%+)%-#%.,)/".%-0!-%#/"%0.!1-0%2!".%)3)-.4%5..6)%6!-+.,-)%$.11%!-%0#4.%!,78%$0.,%

patients do become unwell, provides cost-effective, evidence-based and timely care at the right place 

appropriate to their needs. 

This will mean:

9% Making sure that every healthcare provider consistently delivers high standards of care

9%  Joint working between GPs, community and social care, hospital and consultants, with early 

intervention and care in the right place at the right time

9%  Patients having easier access to consistently high quality primary care

9%  More consultant-led planned care will take place closer to home

9%  Patients with long-term conditions who need care from different services will receive better 

coordinated care 

9%  Patients will be supported when they are discharged from hospital.

35Individual 
Practices

1

6Localities

Harrow-wide

36



Shaping a healthier future Page 3

Our development plans 

 !"!#$%&!'()%#*'+),$-).*--$/0+)$1(2$,23$+%4(*#)+!-"45!+)4'5#16!7

 ! 83!)'!/)9.:);;;)'1&<!-7)/3!')=$1)'!!6)&!645*#)3!#%),*+()<1()4(0+)'$()*)>>>)!&!-?!'5=@)834+)/4##)<!)
rolled out across NW London in 2013.  

 ! Improving access to GPs: we will work with our GPs to improve access

 ! A standardised referral system across GP practices, reducing unnecessary referrals and keeping patients 
with their GP for more of their care.

 ! Psychiatric liaison: we plan to integrate psychiatric care into hospital care, avoiding unnecessary 
admissions and discharging people to their homes more than to institutional care.

 ! A')4'(!?-*(!6)B*%46)B!+%$'+!):!-"45!)($)%-$"46!)5*-!)4')%*(4!'(+0)3$&!+)*'6)+1%%$-()(3!&)$')
discharge from hospital.

 ! More elective procedures transferred from hospitals to community clinics such as the Pinn Medical 
Centre, reducing travel and waiting times for patients.

Further details of the changes proposed for care outside of hospital can be found at 
www.healthiernorthwestlondon.nhs.uk 

Hospital services

See annex A for a summary of the three options for consultation.

9$-(3/45C)D*-C).$+%4(*#)4+),*54'?)+4?'4E5*'()53*##!'?!+)$"!-)(3!)'!F(),!/)=!*-+)($)6!#4"!-)*)<*#*'5!6)<16?!(@)

834+)4+)&*4'#=)<!5*1+!)4()6$!+'0()6!#4"!-)*)+1,E54!'()"$#1&!)$,)3!*#(35*-!)(3*()?!'!-*(!+)!'$1?3)4'5$&!)($)

enable it to balance the books. 

Under all three options Northwick Park Hospital will remain a major hospital. This means it will continue 

to provide a full range of high-quality clinical services for patients with urgent or complex healthcare needs, 

including a full A&E department open 24 hours a day, seven days a week, with urgent surgery and medicine and 

an intensive care unit that can care for the most seriously ill patients. 

The proposed changes are likely to result in Northwick Park Hospital receiving higher volumes of the income-

?!'!-*(4'?)/$-C)4()'!!6+)($)!'+1-!)4()*534!"!+)*')4&%-$"!&!'()4')4(+)#$'?2(!-&)E'*'54*#)%$+4(4$'@)G1-(3!-)

investment is planned to provide the capacity that will be needed to take future increases in expected activity 

at the hospital. 

Under all three options, Central Middlesex Hospital will become a local and elective hospital. 

It will be open 24 hours a day, seven days a week to see people with urgent health problems, and to deliver 

planned (elective) medical services. Its staff will work with GPs and other community clinicians to deliver 

personalised healthcare. GP services, community services and social care will be based on the current hospital 

site, bringing services together around your needs. The A&E department at Central Middlesex would become 

an urgent care centre. 

37



Shaping a healthier future Page 4

Urgent Care Centre at Central Middlesex Hospital

Urgent Care Centres (UCCs) are staffed by GPs and nurses and specialise in the treatment of patients 

with urgent illnesses and injuries and conditions that can be seen and treated without having to stay in 

hospital. Clinicians at UCCs are also skilled in stabilising patients who do need to be transferred to more 

specialist care. 

Our clinical leaders are clear that the UCC at Central Middlesex Hospital should see and treat patients 

within four hours, be led by primary care clinicians such as GPs, be linked with other services like the new 

 !!!"#$%$&'(')*'$+,#-./#$0(1')#2$3#425'#2++'66#7%#7'676#2$3#68'+92:967#+:9$9+92$6;#

The kinds of health problems all urgent care centres would be able to treat include:

 ! Illnesses and injuries not likely to need a stay in hospital;

 ! X-rays and other tests;

 !  Minor fractures (breaks); 

 !  Stitching wounds;

 ! #<)29$9$*#216+'66'6#7427#3%$"7#$''3#2#*'$')2:#2$2'674'79+=#2$3

 !  Minor ear, nose, throat and eye infections.

Urgent care centres will see people and children of any age.

It is important to note that urgent care centres do not treat problems such as major burns, head injuries, 

strokes, sickle-cell crisis, severe shortness of breath, heart failure, overdoses and self-harm.  All these 

problems can be a sign of serious conditions that may need to be treated in a major hospital.

>%#?$3#%07#@427#74'6'#+42$*'6#('2$#A%)#,%0#2$3#,%0)#B%0)$',#7%#4%68972:C#8:'26'#59697#%0)#@'1697'C#
www.healthiernorthwestlondon.nhs.uk/infographic or call 0800 881 5209 for more information.

38



Shaping a healthier future Page 5

Next steps

We recognise the proposals we have outlined for acute and out of hospital care represent some major 

changes to how much of healthcare is currently delivered. It requires commitment from all service 

providers to work together to ensure its success. We need to continue to respond to the challenges 

we face and deliver the best sustainable healthcare for the residents of Harrow.

We would like to hear more from Harrow residents on our consultation proposals

The public consultation will be running until 8 October 2012 and during this time we are encouraging 

as many people to give us their views.

Come to a consultation event 

We will be running a series of consultation events across NW London. These events are your chance to 

 !"#$%&'#!(%)*!"+%,'%,-!%*#'.#"&&!/)%0 1$10" % !"2!#)%"$2% !,%3)%+$'4%4-",%5'3%,-1$+6%7'%8$2%'3,%"9'3,%

the events near you please visit www.healthiernorthwestlondon.nhs.uk or contact 0800 881 5209. 

Visit us online at www.healthiernorthwestlondon.nhs.uk

On our website you can:

 ! read about our proposals in full

 ! download the Consultation Document

 ! 8  %1$%,-!%0'$)3 ,",1'$%#!)*'$)!%:'#&

 ! understand how the changes might affect you

Get in touch

If you would like a printed copy of the full consultation document and response form or if you would 

like to get in touch with the Shaping a healthier future team please:

 ! Call 0800 881 5209

 ! Email consultation@nw.london.nhs.uk

 ! Write to FREEPOST SHAPING A HEALTHIER FUTURE CONSULTATION (this must be written in 
capitals and on one line. You will not need a stamp)

We look forward to hearing from you.

39



Shaping a healthier future Page 6

ANNEX A: Summary of options for hospital services

Option A (preferred option)

This option has Chelsea and Westminster Hospital, Hillingdon Hospital, Northwick Park Hospital, St 

 !"#$%&'(%)*+!,&!-.&/0%+& *..,0%01&'(%)*+!,&!%&2!3("&4(%)*+!,%5&6+&4!%&70-+"!,& *..,0%01&'(%)*+!,&

as a local and elective hospital and Hammersmith Hospital as a specialist hospital. Ealing Hospital and 

Charing Cross Hospital are proposed as local hospitals.

Option B 

84*%&()+*(-&4!%&74!"*-9&7"(%%&'(%)*+!,:&'*,,*-9.(-&'(%)*+!,:&;("+4<*=>&?!">&'(%)*+!,:&@+& !"#$%&

Hospital and West Middlesex Hospital as major hospitals.  It has Central Middlesex Hospital as a 

local and elective hospital, and Hammersmith Hospital as a specialist hospital.  Ealing Hospital and 

Chelsea and Westminster Hospital would be local hospitals.

Option C

This option has Chelsea and Westminster Hospital, Ealing Hospital (with the stroke unit at West 

Middlesex Hospital moved to Ealing Hospital), Hillingdon Hospital, Northwick Park Hospital and 

@+& !"#$%&'(%)*+!,&!%&+40&2!3("&4(%)*+!,%5&6+&4!%&70-+"!,& *..,0%01&'(%)*+!,&!-.&/0%+& *..,0%01&

Hospital as a local and elective hospital and Hammersmith Hospital as a specialist hospital. Charing 

Cross Hospital is proposed as a local hospital.

40



Shaping a healthier future Page 1

Between 2 July and 
8 October 2012, NHS 
North West London is 
consulting on plans to 
improve hospital and 
community services 
as part of the ‘Shaping 
a healthier future’ 
programme. 

We want to hear your 
views on the proposed 
changes.

Improving 
out-of-hospital care 
in Harrow

Our Vision

Easy access to 

high-quality care

Simpler planned 

care pathways

Quick responses 

to urgent health 

problems

Co-ordinated care 

for people with a 

long-term condition

Less time spent in 

hospital

This document summarises the proposals for 

Harrow residents needing care in their own 

home, in GP surgeries and in other locations in 

the community.

People are living longer with more long-term 

conditions and the population is increasing so 

we need to make changes to meet the health 

needs of local people. We want to provide more 

care closer to home so people can get easier 

and earlier access to care. This will mean we 

can help people stay healthy and potentially life 

threatening diseases can be picked up at an 

earlier stage – when treatment is much more 

likely to be successful and can avoid patients 

ending up in hospital. Treatment and support in 

people’s homes and in the community allows 

people to maintain their independence, to 

recover more quickly and reduces the risk of 

acquiring healthcare infections.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

41



Shaping a healthier future Page 2

 ! Within three years we will be spending 

between £17 million and £19 million 

more per year on health services in the 

community

 ! This will provide around 150 additional 

health workers including GPs,  nurses and 

other health care professionals

 ! We have established quality standards for 

all services in the community to achieve

 ! We will ensure care is provided in the most 

appropriate care setting - we have already 

developed high-quality facilities such as 

The Pinn Medical Centre and the Alexandra 

Avenue Health and Social Care Centre. In 

the next few years we want to develop a 

further health centre in East Harrow 

How we will achieve our vision

This factsheet includes examples of how we 

are improving services in Harrow. A key part 

of this work is making sure that services work 

together in a more co-ordinated way. To ensure 

this happens we are developing:

 ! Six new health networks across Harrow 

made up of health and social care services, 

including GPs and mental health. The 

networks allow our GP practices and other 

care providers to work more closely together 

to increase the level of care provided in the 

community

 ! Improved local health centres which will 

form a key part of each network by providing 

a local site to perform tests and treat more 

complex conditions in the community so that 

patients don’t need to go to hospital

42



Shaping a healthier future Page 3

 Easy access to
 high-quality care 
 ! Our aim is that urgent cases will be dealt 

with within four hours and non-urgent cases 

within 24 hours, or patients can have an 

appointment with their own GP within 48 

hours 

 ! From early next year, patients will be 

able to dial 111 to be directed to the most 

appropriate care, 24 hours a day, seven 

days a week. The number is manned by 

local healthcare professionals who can 

provide advice and book appointments on 

the spot

 !  Practices will be encouraged to work in 

networks to provide extended opening 

hours, provide follow up for long term 

conditions and implement care plans for 

vulnerable patients 

 !  The urgent care centre (UCC) at Northwick 

Park Hospital, led by experienced local 

doctors and nurses, sees about 70,000 

patients each year. This will continue to 

provide much better care for the 70% of 

people who currently attend A&E but don’t 

need these specialist services, allowing the 

A&E to concentrate on patients requiring 

their expertise (see text box to the right for 

more on UCCs)

 !  We will provide more mental health 

care from our GP surgeries for people 

with common mental illnesses such as 

depression. This will help people to return 

to their normal lives and allow mental health 

staff to support patients who need more 

specialist help

Urgent care centres 
Under the ‘Shaping a healthier future’ 

proposals, all nine hospitals in North 

West London will have an urgent care 

centre (UCC) that is open 24 hours a day, 

seven days a week. For Harrow, this is at 

Northwick Park Hospital. These centres will 

be able to treat most illnesses and injuries 

such as:

 ! chest infections

 ! minor scalds and burns 

 ! simple fractures

 ! stomach pain 

 ! infections of the ear, nose and throat. 

UCCs are staffed by experienced GPs, 

supported by nurse practitioners. They 

have emergency department experience 

and have had training in a broad range 

of specialities, including, for example, 

children, elderly care and psychiatry.

UCCs do not provide treatment for medical 

and surgical emergencies that are likely 

to need admission to hospital. If patients 

at a UCC suddenly need more urgent or 

complex care, they will be transferred to a 

hospital with an Accident and Emergency 

(A&E) department. Currently, far too many 

people go to A&E departments for minor 

issues and A&Es do not treat underlying 

health problems.

43



Shaping a healthier future Page 4

 Simpler planned   
 care pathways
 ! GPs and consultants will work closely 

together to plan care for their patients, e.g. 

mental health consultants will be available 

to take calls from GPs at set times of the 

day to provide advice 

 ! Patients will receive treatment in local health 

centres, instead of hospitals, for procedures 

such as removal of lumps, chemotherapy 

and exercise testing for heart disease. 

 ! Services currently available in the 

community will be expanded including 

cardiology, paediatrics and dermatology and 

other services such as gynaecology will be 

made available in community health centres

 Quick responses   
      to urgent health    
 problems
 ! We have already invested £2.5 million 

in the STARRS (Short term assessment, 

rehabilitation and reablement service) rapid 

response team which visits patients at home 

within two hours to assess them and provide 

short-term emergency care to help prevent 

them ending up in A&E. The team includes 

GPs, social workers, nurses and mental 

health professionals and we plan to expand 

this service

 !  The STARRS team also provides people 

with the support they need to leave hospital 

sooner with the right support at home or in 

the community including rehabilitation.

 Co-ordinated care for   
 people with a long-   
 term condition
 ! An Integrated Care Pilot (ICP) will be rolled out 

across Harrow to help people aged over 75, or 

with diabetes. The ICP makes sure hospitals, 

community-care services, social care and local 

authorities all work together to identify the patients 

most at risk of needing a hospital admission. They 

will proactively work to keep people out of hospital 

with a co-ordinated care plan, developed with the 

patient. By early 2013 this will be expanded to 

include respiratory and cardiovascular patients.

 ! Nearly £1 million will be invested in providing 

dedicated community nurses to work with all 

patients who have had three or more emergency 

hospital admissions in the previous year to provide 

a care plan and the support they need to avoid 

unnecessary hospital visits.  

 Less time spent in    
 hospital
 ! Our ‘hospital at home’ team provides one point of 

contact for patients so that they don’t end up being 

passed from pillar to post. They provide care in a 

patient’s home to help avoid unnecessary admission 

into hospital or other long-term care. They also help 

people to leave hospital sooner where appropriate 

and work with other health and social care providers 

to provide co-ordinated care. 

 !  We are piloting a psychiatric liaison service at 

Northwick Park Hospital which will work with staff 

in the UCC and A&E to assess a patient’s mental 

health needs and promptly refer them onto specialist 

services when appropriate. The service will help to 

prevent hospital admission and for those patients who 

do need to be admitted, mental health specialists will 

work with hospital staff, mental health teams, social 

care and voluntary services to support the patient 

when the time comes for them to leave hospital.  

44



Shaping a healthier future Page 5

The ‘Shaping a healthier future’ proposals include delivering more services outside 

of hospitals, closer to people’s homes and changes to some services at the following 

hospitals – West Middlesex, Central Middlesex, Charing Cross, Chelsea and Westminster, 

Ealing, Hammersmith, Northwick Park, and St Mary’s.

Further details of the changes proposed can be found at www.healthiernorthwestlondon.nhs.uk. 

You can also request a copy of the consultation document by:

Email: consultation@nw.london.nhs.uk

Phone: 0800 881 5209 (Freephone) 

Post: FREEPOST SHAPING A HEALTHIER FUTURE CONSULTATION 

(This must be written in capital letters and on one line. No stamp required).

Harrow 35GP Practices

6Health Networks

Health Networks

GP Practices

Northwick Park

45



46

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Shaping a Healthier Future for Harrow
	Harrow factsheet
	Improving out-of-hospital care in Harrow


